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Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Lynn,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 23 November 2018 2:40 PM

'KHONG Lynn'
'ANG Yvonne'; TEO Kitty; peter.wang@axa.com.sg; SUR

RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8MO13HM / SJN 6799Y / DOA :23/11/2018

The market value of SJN 6799Y is $9K-$10K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: YiSheng <claims2@fta.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 11:38 AM

To: 'rta' <rta@rta.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; 'admin' <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; 'admin'
<admin@lbs-auto.com>; 'chowauto' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; peter.wang@axa.com.sg; KHONG

Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value {MV} - S8MO13HM / sJN 6799Y / DoA :23/LLl2ot8

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly Please assist to check Market Value and email back to lynn.kho!"rs@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler

within 48 hours.

Thank you!
Best Regards,

Yisheng (Dave)

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE tTD
Tel: (65) 6509 1788 . Fax: (65) 6509 6227
No. 33 UbiAve 3,#02-L5, Vertex, Singapore 408868

website : www.fta.com.sgw€ ant*l rreiLlit

Please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. lt is

intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. lf you are not an intended reCipient, please
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> Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARFICOE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

VehiclE to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum PowerOutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registretion Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Elisibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amountl

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Nov 2018

PARF/CoE .Rebate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC

5625A

sJN6799Y

No

22 Nov 2018

-VOLKSWAGEN

POLO T.4 65F AT

Black

2008

8UD248881

wvwzzz9Nzeu000031
s9.0kw t79 bhp)

$14,571.0O

24 Feb 2009

24 Feb 2009

7

$14,s71.00

Yes

23Feb2O79

$7,285,00

23 Feb 2019

A - Car (16@cc & below)

10

$4,460.00

$112.00

$7,397.oO
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Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars ij$*l* *frrs Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance

Login Sign up

Articles Forum Resources
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Post an Advertiserrent
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Fost an Ad Advetiser Login Ways of Selling
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GV Credit Fte Ltd ::;i:r,{{:

lVolkwagen Polo ._ ::-t
l-tqg_$14F_-ltiS.._1]

tt.trit :aa:t:'.:':-.ri., a it U,

Search Selection Volkcwagen Polo

Volkswagen Polo 1.4A

t"airi?,."

For old advedisements, view Expired ads

i Price I Depreciation

: ' EnsGp

- Eng Cap

] veir fype -,, Status

Any All

L Veh type ,.. Status :

Jgg vl resutts/page

Price

Arv

Depreciation

Any

Mileage

Any

$13,800 $6,950 /yr 19-Oct-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback Avaitabte

Very Low Depreciation For A Continental Car You Can Find In The Market. Previous Owner Very Well Maintained. Owned By A Lady In Her Mid 5os.
Low Mileage Done. Make An Appointment With Us To View To 8e...

Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd

postedj 21-Nov-2018 Tags: 2009 Volkslvagen Polo, 2009 volkswagen polo, Volkswagen Polo, volkswagen polo, Voltswagen, poto,
''"' ---- polo, Uscd Volkswagen

Volkswagen Polo 1.4A $15,800 $8,240 lyt 26-Nov-2009 1,390 cc 72,000 km Hatchback Avaitabte

Interest Rate From 1.98%. Up To 900/o Loan! Low Mileage At 72,000km, Fuel Efficiency, No Repair Needed, View To Believe Act Now To Test Drive!

Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd

postedj 3o-geo-2otfl Tags: 
.2009 Volkslvagen polo, 2009 volkwag€n polo, Volksiagen Polo. vo'kwagen polo, Volkwagen, polo,

-" '- poto, Used Vol\swaqen

volkswagen polo L.4A ' N.A 10-Nov-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback soLD

Best Saving For The Short Usage. See To Believe Very Low Depreciation. Low Mileage, Cheapest In The Market Drive Tlll The End oct 2019. Can Get
Back $8,000 With C.ar Body. Call For The Viewinn, ffi

posred: 26-sep-2018 
H[:,r]!3r"Yl1*Hsen 

Polo, 2009 volklvnsen polo, volkswasen polo, volkswasen polo, volkswasen, Polo,

Vslkswagen Polo 1,4A - N.A 30-Dec-2009 1,390 cc - Hatchback SOLD

All Records With Receipts Prove, Gearbox Overhaul, 4 New Tires, Good For Renew COE, No Repairs Needed. Sell Due To Upgrade, Popular Continental
Hatchback In Pristine Condition. Powerful, Fuel Efficien...

postcd: tq_seD_2018 Tags: 
.2009 

Volkwagen Polo,2009 volkswag€n polo, Volkswa-oen Polo, volkswagen po'o, Volkswagen, Polo,*--" polo, Used Volkswagen

Is your COE expiring? Let us h€lp you rene$, it!
Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Valkswagen Polo 1,4A - N.A 08-Jul-2009 1,390 cc - H;tchback SOLD

Less Than $500 Per l4onth! $8000 Residue Value At The End. Ideal For Short Term Usage, 10 More Months To Go. No Repairs Needed. Full Aqent
Maintained. Popular Continental Hatchback. Powerful, Fuel Effi,,. - 

ffim
postedi r4-sep-2018 ;:il:,,,:3lt"Yi,fff:en 

Polo, 200e volkswasen polo, volkswasen Polo, vo'kswasen polo, volkswasen, polo,

Save this search criteria, to qet ernail alerts whenever a match is found,

Mileage

Home i NewCars lUsedCars! SellMyCar I Directory I Products llnsurance I nrticle I Forum lResources

car. , hatchtlack, to COt cars & OPC cars. You can also iluy from a car auation, look up car loans, low mileage cars, ca. brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
tgen Singapore, used Volkswagen Singapore, used Vo}kswagen, trsed vehicles Singapore or even buy used Volkswagen Singapore. We have new car dealers

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Polo&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Volkswagen 112


